Answers to Follow-up Questions to Concord RFP

. Will the Regular Bills (43,000) be duplexed printing with both
sides’ two colors or will it be a bill that includes a static backer
with fixed text?

. What cost are you looking for in the “Multiple Page Mail Piece
Surcharge” — flat mail pieces.

. What kind of quantity of inserts can we expect?

. How often will you use the NCOALink service?

. 1 did not receive in the proposal samples of your #9 and #10
envelopes?

. Do they just print black ink?

. Who is currently doing this work for the City?

. What are you currently paying for production and postage?

. Is it possible to get a copy of the tabulations from the last
awarded RFP?



10. Who provides the PDF integrations with your software company
NorthStar?

11. Please share your current pricing for both solutions.
12. How many copies do you need of the RFP?

13. Is aplan holder’s list available that provides details as to which
vendors are intending to respond to this RFP?

14. How many people out of 43,000 are currently paperless if you are
already offering this service?

15. Is the City currently utilizing Harris NorthStar’s eCare portal for
online bill presentment and payment purposes?

16. Please describe the services currently provided to the City and its
customers by Collectors Solutions Incorporated. What specific
information is desired/required to be exchanged between the awarded
vendor’s solution and Collector Solutions Incorporated’s platform?

17. is there flexibility in the 30 days after contract execution to go live?

18. Will the City of Concord use cycle billing?

19. Will the return envelope remain as it currently is? Yes, See
attached.



20. Would the City entertain an escalation or reduction clause for the
cost of paper if it went up or down. No, the contract will be for a 3 year
period.

21. Would you please advise what the North Star specification are?

Harris NorthStar is the software that we use to process our utility
billing. For more information please visit their website at
www.northstarutilities.com.

22. Is it possible to send a Word version of the RFP?

The pdf version is on our website and a Word version will not be
available.

23. Are there in state preferences for vendors?

The City will review all proposals and make a decision on the award —
no local or State preference.

24. The RFP introduction on page 3 paragraph 6 reads; “ The service
provider shall obtain and pay for all licenses and permits required by
the State, County, and City authorities having jurisdiction ove the
various phases of the work.” What licenses and permits are required
and do you have an estimated cost?

There is a City of Concord business license but the Tax Department will
determine the amount. Winning bidder should be registered with the
NC Secretary of State.

25. The RFP Proposal Requirements and Content on page 9 under
Training. Please clarify what type of training you anticipate being
required?



Any training they need to get the process going would be supplied by
the vendor.

26. The RFP Proposal Requirements and Content on page 11 under
references reads, “vendors must confirm that they have performed a
minimum of twenty projects of similar nature over the last 3 years, of
which five (5) have been multi-service utilities.” Will services similar in
nature but not utilities be acceptable in lieu of the 5 multi-service
utilities?

Vendors that have performed bill printing for utility billing with the
multi-services utilities is a requirement. An example of similar in nature
would be property tax billing.

27. Specifically what type of “requirements” for bill messages would be
updated through the interface?

A standard bill print file from NorthStar to the vendor will be the
requirement.

28. Are there fees/certification requirements for integration with
Harris NorthStar eCare?

No known fees/certifications at this time



